
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  October 31, 2022 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Safety Shirts RFQ-5136-22-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been 
clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: Can you please let us know the contract term of the above-mentioned RFP. 
A:  One-time purchase.  
 

2. Q: Since we are a manufacturer, we would not offer up a quote for a competitor's garment. My 
preference would be to have our brand specified into a bid. So, my question is how can we achieve 
this? What steps do I need to take to get our products specified? 
A: At this time, the City is only looking to purchase the Occunomix brand.  
  

3. Q: May we request the previous bid tabulation and contract pricing? 
A: The following link will take you to the City Clerk’s Public Records web page where you will find 
Open Records Request Form https://gjcity.seamlessdocs.com/f/OpenRecordsRequestwebform. 
Reference “Work Clothing Upper Garments RFP-4659-19-SO” in your request.  
 

4. Q: Please email the archived Bid Tabulation (including past unit prices for all bidders, names and 
addresses of bidders) along with the previous Award of Contract specifying who won this project 
whenever it was last bid upon... This is for reference only. 
A: Please see the answer to question 3 above.  
 

5. Q: Would you by chance have a picture of the logo you wish to use? 
A:  Yes, please see the logo on the next page.  
 

6. Q: I have a question for you about the request for quote on the logoed items from Occunomix, have 
you ever purchased logoed items from Occunomix in the past? 
A: No, we have not.  
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 

https://gjcity.seamlessdocs.com/f/OpenRecordsRequestwebform
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